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Request for Permanent Confidentiality

November 11, 2009
AVG-09-U070

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.

6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Re: Certification Application
FCC ID: ACJ-DY-WL10

To Whom It May Concern;

Please be advised that Panasonic Corporation of North America hereby requests the following filed information to be
held confidential, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules and Section
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act. This transmitter is not user adjustable and does not have a Tune-Up
Procedure.

Block Diagram
Schematic Diagram
Parts List

Theory of Operation

These exhibits contain proprietary, confidential and/or trade secret materials, which would not be routinely made
available for public inspection. If this technical information were made public, it might be used to our disadvantage in
the market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,
Richard Mullen
Group Manager

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Product Safety and Compliance Division

Panasonic Corporation of North America
One Panasonic Way 4B-8 Secaucus, NJ 07094
Tel: 201-348-7758 / Fax: 201-392-4564
Mullenr@us.panasonic.com






